
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

August 27, 2019 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Aug 27 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 27 
immediately 

following Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 27 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 10 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 24 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct  8 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

D. MINUTES 
August 13, 2019 – Public Work Session 

August 13, 2019 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

E. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

 Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 

appreciation of recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2019 – July 31, 2019 
 

 Textbook Rental Fees – The Business Office recommends Board approval of 
textbook rental fees for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 
school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 ETHOS, Inc. Agreement – The administration seeks Board approval of the 

Revised Second Amendment to Agreement Between Elkhart Community 

Schools and ETHOS, Inc. 



BOARD AGENDA August 27, 2019 
 
 

2 
   

 Board Policy 3220.01C – Teacher Appreciation Grants – The administration 
presents revisions to Board Policy 3220.01C - Teacher Appreciation Grants, 

for initial consideration. 
 

 Grants – The administration seeks Board approval for the submission of 

grants as recommended by the administration. 
 

G. PERSONNEL 
 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended 
by the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 
administration. 

 
H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff  
 

 From Board 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

August 13, 2019 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Douglas K. Weaver Babette S. Boling 

Present: Kellie L. Mullins Susan C. Daiber 

 Carolyn R. Morris Rodney J. Dale 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. 

   

   

ECS Personnel Brian Buckley Jacquie Rost 

Present: Tony England Steven Thalheimer 
 Krista Hennings Doug Thorne 
  Cheryl Waggoner 
   

 

Roll Call 

Skye Berger, of the Door Opener Academy, gave a presentation on Trauma 
Informed Care.  The Board was presented the draft concept for a Fan Fest to 

be held June 13, 2020.  The Board also reviewed agenda items. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Member 

 

 
 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 
August 13, 2019 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Douglas K. Weaver Babette S. Boling 
Present: Kellie L. Mullins Susan C. Daiber 

 Carolyn R. Morris Rodney J. Dale 
  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. 
   

   
 

Roll Call 

President Doug Weaver called the regular meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order. 

 

Call to 
Order 

Board member, Rocky Enfield, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mr. Weaver discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 

 

 

Tonda Hines, program manager of the district’s 21st Century Community 
Learning Center Grant, introduced Jay Brockman, Director of the Center 

for Civic Innovation at Notre Dame; Juan Carlos, a senior in the Music 
Education Program and IUSB, Site Manager of the Elkhart Catalyst 
Internship Program, and Nakara Murray, a teacher at the Elkhart Area 

Career Center, who shared highlights of the 21st Century Self Care 
Program.  Mr. Brockman shared highlights of 21st Century "Common 
Denominator Club" and presented a video. The grant provides before 

and after school programming for students at Roosevelt STEAM 
Academy and Pierre Moran.  The four-year grant was awarded during 
the 2017-2018 school year.  Ms. Murray presented a video and Amanda 

Funderburk, Memorial/EACC 2017 graduate and Lindsey Waite, 
Northridge/EACC 2019 graduate spoke regarding their experiences 
assisting with program. 

 

Special 
Presentation 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes: 
July 23, 2019 – Public Work Session 

July 23, 2019 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 

$10,749,480.48 as shown on the August 13, 2019, claims listing.  
(Codified File 1920-14) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

  



2 
 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS) for the 

Engineering, Technology and Innovation building fund:  $215,000 from 
the Community Foundation of Elkhart, $12,500 from Patrick Industries; 
and $10,000 from an anonymous donor. 

 

Gift Acceptance 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 

activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1920-15) 
 

Fundraisers 
 

By unanimous action, the Board amended and approved revisions to 
Board Policy 3120.03S – Employment of Substitutes, as presented at 
the July 23rd regular meeting.  The amended revision was to clarify 

“ECS retired support staff”. 
 

Board Policy 
3120.03S 
 

The Board was presented revisions to Administrative Regulation DLC – 

Mileage Chart, as presented at the July 23rd regular meeting. 

Administrative 

Regulation 
DLC 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and 
waived second reading of Board Policy 3422.02S – Mechanics’ 

Compensation Plan.  Doug Thorne, district counsel/chief of staff, stated 
the revision was the deletion of a position being replaced under Board 
Policy 3422.12S. 

 

Board Policy 
3422.02S 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and 
waived second reading of Board Policy 3422.12S – Employees in 

Miscellaneous Positions Compensation Plan.  A transportation clerk 
position was added. 
 

Board Policy 
3422.12S 

By unanimous action (6-0), Doug Weaver abstained, the Board 
appointed Doug Weaver to the Elkhart Health & Aquatics Board of 
Directors.  In response to Board inquiry, Mr. Thorne will research the 

agreement and report back on the length of term of the appointment. 
 

Elkhart Health 
& Aquatics 
Board 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the submission of the 

following grant applications: Workforce Diploma Reimbursement 
Program grant to the Governor’s Workforce Cabinet from adult 
education in the amount of $110,629; and an Equipment Upgrade grant 

to the Community Foundation of Elkhart County in the amount of 
$67,664 from WVPE.  (Codified File 1920-16) 
 

Grant 

Submissions 
 

  



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted the following grants from the 
Elkhart Education Foundation as presented by Executive Director, Ashley 

Molyneaux:  four Innovative Teaching Grants totaling $10,026.21: Beck 
– coffee cart $788.20; Hawthorne – sensory hallways $5,000; Memorial 
– Fashion and Textiles $999.32; Hawthorne – refocus area $3,238.69; 

eight Extracurricular Grants totaling $12,510: Memorial – boys 
soccer/fed and included $500; Hawthorne – community events $1,750; 
Memorial – volleyball/Purdue camp $550; EHS – Elite $1,940; Central – 

National Honor Society – graduation cords $870; Central – football/ 
technology upgrade $5,000; Memorial – innovative games $1,000; all 
schools – Everybody Learns to Swim $900.  (Codified File 1920-17) 

 

Grant 
Acceptance 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an overnight trip request from 
Pierre Moran for 7th and 8th graders to travel to New York City and 

Philadelphia on June 9-14, 2020 to visit historical sites. 
 

Overnight Trip 
Request 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 

accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the August 13, 2019 listings.  (Codified File 1920-18) 
 

Conference 

Leave Requests 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 
recommendations of the administration: 
 

Personnel 
Report 

Administrative appointment of certified staff member Kimberly 
Boynton to director of special services at ESC effective 8/26/19. 
 

Administrative 
Appointment 

Administrative reassignments of the following two (2) certified staff 
members:  

David Bird to assistant principal at Central and transition 

principal of the School of Natural Resources effective 
8/12/19 

Matthew Werbiansky to assistant principal at Central 

effective 8/1/19 

Administrative 
Reassignment 
 

Employment of the following fifteen (15) certified staff members for 
the 2019-2020 school year effective 8/13/19: 

MacKenzie Andrews - art at North Side 

Sarah Biddle - grade 6 at Daly 
Alexis Carroll-Troyer - kindergarten at Beck 

Cynthia East - special education at Central 
Asa Ennis - special education intern at ESC 
Susie Hershberger - grade 6 at Daly 

Sierra Minnix - TBD at Beardsley 
Holly Morlan - grade 3 at Feeser 
Amy Murray - counselor at West Side 

Taylor Raber - grade 3 at Roosevelt 
Stacy Reisdorf - science at North Side 
Riana Sass - special education intern at ESC 

Joleen Smith - health at EACC 
Wendy Weaver - grade 4 at Hawthorne 
Katie Wilson - grade 6 at Pinewood 

Certified 
Employment 
 



4 
 

Retirement of certified staff member, Dr. Robert Woods, director of 
elementary curriculum at ESC, effective 8/31/19, with 45 years of 

service. 
 

Certified 
Retirement 

 

Reassignment of the following three (3) classified employees to 

certified staff members effective 8/13/19:  
Natasha Gawthrop - special education intern at Hawthorne 
Kerry Gianesi - special education at Feeser 

Leigh Lechlitner - special education at Woodland 
 

Reassignment 

 

Leave for certified staff member, Aliya Caldwell, grade 2 at 

Woodland, beginning 8/13/19 and ending 6/3/20. 
 

Certified Leave 

 

Maternity leave for the following two (2) certified staff members, 

on dates indicated: 
Adrienne Bashore - guidance at Memorial, beginning 

9/13/19 and ending 9/13/19 

Rachel Mallo - grade 5 at Daly, beginning 9/18/19 and 
ending 10/1/19 

 

Certified Leave 

 

Leave for the following three (3) certified staff members on dates 
indicated: 

Karla Doyle - kindergarten at Beck, beginning 8/13/19 and 
ending 6/3/20 

Sherry Finn - ENL at Pinewood, beginning 8/13/19 and 

ending 12/20/19 
Lisa Miller - language arts at Memorial, beginning 8/13/19 

and ending 12/20/19 

 

Certified Leave 
 

Resignation of the following sixteen (16) certified staff members 
effective on the dates indicated: 

Dawn Ashton - music at Hawthorne, 6/6/19 
Jennifer Beck - math at West Side, 6/6/19 
Bradley Cogdell - science at West Side, 6/6/19 

Corrine Dail - grade 1 at Roosevelt, 6/6/19 
Jamie Gonzalez Torres - ENL at Bristol, 6/6/19 
Jeannie Hawkins - grade 3 at Osolo, 6/6/19 

Jacquelyn Krull - grade 6 at Bristol, 6/6/19 
Stephanie Marks - grade 1 at Bristol, 6/6/19 
Leah Michel - grade 4 at Hawthorne, 6/6/19 

Sarah Oman - grade 1 at Osolo, 6/6/19 
Julie Springer - grade 6 at Pinewood, 6/6/19 
Nichole Swoape - speech pathologist, 6/6/19 

Andre Tchakerian - social studies at Memorial, 6/6/19 
Cynthia Troxell - grade 5 Beardsley, 6/6/19 
Ashley Turner - speech pathologist at ESC, 6/6/19 

Rebekah Watson - psychologist at ESC, 6/7/19 
 

Certified 
Resignations 

  



5 
 

Employment of the following two (2) classified employees classified 
employees who have successfully completed their probationary 

period on dates indicated: 
Christofer Fuller - custodian at West Side, 7/24/19 
Andrew Sokolowski - custodian at Bristol, 7/26/19 
 

Classified 
Employment 

Retirement of the following three (3) classified employees effective 

on the dates indicated with number of years in parenthesis: 
Carol Bradshaw - secretary at Central, 6/13/19 (12) 
Patricia Denlinger - registered nurse at Osolo, 6/7/19 (15) 

Cathy Snyder - paraprofessional at Woodland, 6/6/19 (11) 
 

Classified 

Retirement 

Withdrawal of resignation of classified employee Karen Fraire 

Vargas, food service at West Side/Monger. 

Resignation 

Withdrawal 
 

Resignation of the following fourteen (14) classified employees 

effective on dates indicated: 
Grace Bontrager - paraprofessional at PACE, 6/6/19 
Kristen Cooper - paraprofessional at Eastwood, 6/6/19 

Stacey Illnicki-Weaver - food service at Memorial, 6/6/19 
Ashlea LaBine - paraprofessional at Feeser, 6/6/19 
Dolly Lozano - paraprofessional at Hawthorne, 6/6/19 

Cassidy Parsons - paraprofessional at Memorial, 6/6/19 
Derria Pratcher - paraprofessional at Pierre Moran, 6/6/19 
Alison Riser - paraprofessional at Monger, 6/6/19 

Alysa Shultz - paraprofessional at Osolo, 6/6/19 
Melanie Summers - secretary at ESC, 8/2/19 
Alison Tipton - paraprofessional at North Side, 6/6/19 

Kaylie VanGalder - paraprofessional at North Side, 6/6/19 
Charlie Warr - bus driver at Transportation, 6/6/19 

Heather Wong - food service at North Side, 6/6/19 
 

Classified 

Resignations 
 

Superintendent Thalheimer thanked those involved with the 21st Century 

Self Care Program.  Dr. Thalheimer also congratulated Mrs. Molyneaux 
and the Elkhart Education Foundation on the opening of the Schoolhouse 
Supply Store and thanked them for the breakfast earlier in the day. 

 

From the Board 

Board member, Susan Daiber, welcomed everyone back to the new 
school year  

 

From the Board 

  



6 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:55 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, Vice President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Susan C. Daiber, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Member 

Signatures 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  August 19, 2019 

 

TO:  Dr. Steve Thalheimer 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM:  Jacquie Rost, Athletic Director 

   

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

 

We are in receipt of an extracurricular donation in the amount of $500.00 for the girls/boys Cross 

Country team.  This donation will go towards the purchase of equipment and other miscellaneous costs 

associated with this program. 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

The Sarah Crane Foundation 

54921 David Drive 

Elkhart, IN 46514 



 

 

 

 

 

 

      

DATE:  August 12, 2019 

TO:  Steve Thalheimer, Superintendent 
  Board of School Trustees 

FROM: Natalie Bickel, Supervisor of Student Services/Attendance Officer  

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

A Tiara Pro 24” Girls’ Bike and a Schwinn Lulu 26” Women’s Bike have been donated.  

School social workers will give the bicycles to two students.  

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 

that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 Shawn and Mary Welling  
230 Village Dr. Apt. A  
Mishawaka, IN 46545 

 



PETTY CASH $ 500.00                 

GENERAL ACCOUNTS:                      

     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 21,618,012.37     
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (216,166.10)         
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                       
     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,941,383.84       
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00          

SCHOOL LUNCH ACCOUNTS:
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        106,106.28          
     Change Fund            2,010.00              

TEXTBOOK RENTAL ACCOUNTS:

     Chase Bank 3,396,845.28       

PAYROLL ACCOUNTS:

     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (7,047.76)             
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          65,352.37            
     

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                       
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
July 2019

28,314,416.28$      













































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Book Policy Manual

Section 3000 Personnel

Title Proposed Revised TEACHER APPRECIATION GRANTS

Code po3220.01C

Status

Adopted September 12, 2017

Last Revised September 11, 2018

Last Reviewed August 27, 2019

3220.01C - TEACHER APPRECIATION GRANTS
 
The Board of School Trustees adopts this policy for the purpose of determining the distribution of teacher appreciation grants. This policy shall
be submitted to the Indiana Department of Education (IDOE) along with the School Corporation’s staff performance evaluation plan online as
one (1) document by September 13, 201914, 2018.
 
Definitions:
 
For purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:
 
The term "teacher" means a professional person whose position with the Corporation requires a license (as defined in I.C. 20-28-1-7) and
whose primary responsibility is the instruction of students.
 
The term "license" refers to a document issued by the IDOE that grants permission to serve as a particular kind of teacher. The term includes
any certificate or permit issued by the IDOE.
 
Distribution of Annual Teacher Appreciation Grants:
 
Teacher appreciation grant funds received by the Corporation shall be distributed to licensed teachers who meet the following criteria:
 

A. employed in the classroom (including providing instruction in a virtual classroom setting);
 

B. rated as Effective or Highly Effective on their most recent performance evaluation; and
 

C. employed by the Corporation as of December 1st of the year in which the teacher appreciation grant funds are received by the
Corporation.

 
The Corporation shall distribute the teacher appreciation grant funds it receives as follows:
 

A. The Corporation shall not allocate a percentage of the Teacher Appreciation Grant funds received to provide a supplemental
award to each teacher with less than five (5) years of service who is rated as highly effective or effective on the most
recent performance evaluation; 

B. A cash stipend as determined by the Superintendent shall be distributed to all teachers in the Corporation who are rated as Effective;
and
 

C. A cash stipend in an amount that is twenty-five percent (25%) more than the stipend given the teachers rated as Effective shall be
distributed to all teachers in the Corporation who are rated as Highly Effective.

 
A stipend to an individual teacher in a particular year is not subject to collective bargaining but is discussable and is in addition to the
minimum salary or increases in the salary set under I.C. 20-28-9-5.
 
The Corporation shall distribute all stipends from a teacher appreciation grant to individual teachers within twenty (20) business days of the
date the IDOE distributes the teacher appreciation grant funds to the Corporation.
 
This policy shall be reviewed annually by the Board and shall be submitted to the IDOE annually by the Superintendent as indicated above.
 
© Neola 20192017



Legal I.C. 20-18-2-22

I.C. 20-28-1-7

I.C. 20-43-10-3.5



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

High Ability 

State Grant and 

Identification 

Grant

Indiana 

Department of 

Education

Elkhart Community 

Schools

Dr. Steve 

Thalheimer

$88,047.00 Dr. Thalheimer will oversee high 

ability identification of students, 

program assessment and needs 

identification.

1) pay for materials for identification, 2) 

professional development and stipends of high 

ability coordinator and 3) training and travel 

expenses

$27,000 personnel, $24,000 supplies, 

$37,047 travel and contracted service, and 

$6,311 identification grant

9/9/2019

Bayer Fund 

FIRST Robotics 

Grant

Bayer/Monsant

o

ElkLogics robotics 

team 

(EMHS/ECHS)

Nick Seidl $5,000 The fund will be used to meet 

some operating expenses and 

replacing older equipment for the 

ElkLogics robotics team, overseen 

by Nick Seidl.

We will be able to use the fund to field a more 

competitive robot and provide a better 

experience for students who participate in this 

STEM-based extracurricular.

$1000 entry fees for additional competition 

event, $1500 on replacement laptops, 

remainder on robot parts and shipping.

9/30/2019

Page 1 of 1 8/27/19 Board Meeting











 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  August 27, 2019 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of an agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2019-20  school year: 

 

 

Elizabeth Adams  Bristol/Grade 2 

 

Loraine Benifiel  Woodland/Grade 2 

 

Kristoffer Brady  Career Center/Health Occupations 

 

Christian Ciesielski  Pinewood/Grade 6 

 

Kathy Cora   Osolo/Grade 3 

 

Morgan Jordan  Woodland/Grade 1 

 

Emily Morris   North Side/Language Arts 

 

Brittany Rice   Woodland/Grade 5 

 

Jeanette Schena  Roosevelt/Grade 1 

 

Brittney Shipe   Beardsley/Grade 5 

 

Gregg Sims, Jr   Pinewood/Grade 6 

 

Brandon Steven  Memorial/Language Arts 

 

Kaylie VanGalder  Pierre Moran/Math 

 

 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

c. Reassignment – We recommend the approval of reassignment of the following classified employees 

to certified positions: 

 

David Cassell   EAA/Special Education 

 

Mason Neel   Cleveland/Grade 6 

 

 

d. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Elizabeth Adams  Bristol/Grade 2 

Began:  8/15/19   Resign:  8/23/19 

 

Derek Conley   Pinewood/Physical Education 

Began:  8/28/06   Resign:  8/23/19 

 

Denise Downing  Memorial/Special Education 

Began:  8/13/12   Resign:  8/16/19 

 

Emma Dugger   Pinewood/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/15/06   Resign:  8/19/19 

 

Judit Kovacs   West Side/Math 

Began:  8/14/18   Resign:  8/13/19 

 

Lisa J Miller   Memorial/Language Arts 

Began:  8/20/98   Resign:  8/13/19 

 

Sarah Wise   Riverview/Grade 2 

Began:  12/9/10   Resign:  6/6/19 

 

 

e. Maternity Leave – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employee: 

 

Helen Stegmann  Hawthorne/Intervention 

Began:  9/18/19 pm  End:  12/13/19 

 

 

 
CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Rachel Magyar   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 4/18/19    PE: 8/21/19 

 

Jennifer McKelvey-Galindo  Beardsley/Secretary 

Began: 5/3/19    PE: 8/21/19 

 

Susan McKibbin   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 4/17/19    PE: 8/20/19 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Jenna Armstrong    Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/16/18    Resign: 6/6/19 

 

Melissa Chavez   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 9/9/15    Resign: 6/6/19 

 

Michelle Genslinger               Transportation/Bus Driver 

Begin: 8/16/18                     Resign: 6/6/19 
 

Elizabeth Hulsey   Memorial/Food Service 

Began: 3/19/18    Resign: 8/21/19 

 

Regina Johnston   Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 10/30/18   Resign: 6/6/19 

 

Casey Lemerand Daly/Bristol/Speech Pathology Assistant 

Began: 8/20/18    Resign: 8/16/19 

 

Heather Macioce   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 10/19/17   Resign: 6/6/19 

 

Toni Miller    Bristol/Paraprofessional 

Began: 12/17/18   Resign: 6/6/19 

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee:   

Katheryn Swinehart   Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 3/13/00    Retire: 6/6/19 

     19 Years of Service 

 

           Unpaid Leave Request  – We recommend an unpaid leave of the following employees: 

 

Kendra Crump   Daly/Eastwood/Food Service 

Begin: 8/13/19    End: 10/30/19 

 

Gregory Eby    Pinewood/Food Service 

Begin: 9/16/19    End: 10/18/19 

 

Yvonne Gefri    North Side/Food Service 

Begin: 8/12/19    End: 10/7/19 

 

Dinorah Kuehn   Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

Begin: 8/15/19    End: 6/3/20 

 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Emily Lewandowski   Monger/Feeser/Social Worker 

Begin: 8/12/19    End: 6/5/20 

 

LeAnn Mehl    Daly/Food Service 

Begin: 8/14/19    End: 9/11/19 

 

Natalie Murphey                  Osolo/Eastwood/Social Worker 

Begin:  9/9/19                       End:  9/7/20 
 

 

 


	Agenda
	Minutes - Public Work Session August 13 2019
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - August 13, 2019
	Gift Acceptance - Daly
	Gift Acceptance - MHS Athletic
	Gift Acceptance - Student Services
	Balance Sheet - July 2019
	Textbook Rental Fees
	Fundraiser August 27, 2019
	Monthly Insurance Report
	ETHOS Agreement
	Board Policy 3220.01C
	Grant Submission Requests
	Conference Leave Requests - Perkins
	Conference Leave Requests
	Personnel Report

